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Question 1: What is the name of the current contractor for this contract?
Answer 1: Science Applications International Corp.  (SAIC)

Question 2: Will the contractor be require to fill out a 1449 form to submit with the quote?   
Answer 2: It is anticipated that the contractor will be required to fill out a DD Form 1149 to submit a final proposal, but the strategy has not been finalized yet.

Question 3: What is the current total annual awarded contract price for this contract?  
Answer 3: $21,435,056.64

Question 4:  What is the anticipated award date for this contract?
Answer 4: The tentative expected award date will be either June 5, 2017 (without discussions) or August 14, 2017 (with discussions).  However, these dates may potentially change.  

Question 5: What is the anticipated start date for this contract?  
Answer 5: September 29, 2017

Question 6: Has funds been appropriated for this opportunity to include option years? 
Answer 6:  The contract will include a base year plus four option years.  However, funding for the option years will not be appropriated until closer to the actual exercise of each option year, as needed.

Question 7: Will the government supplies & equipment space and office space for the awarded contractor?
Answer 7: As stated in Section 8.1 of the attached Performance Work Statement, “The Government will furnish equipment or facilities, needed by contractor personnel, to accomplish objectives and tasks identified in this PWS.  Equipment: Office Cubicle with storage space, Desktop Computer, printer, facsimile machine, copy machine, telephone, and office supplies, etc. on a temporary and not-to-interfere basis with existing services.  All provided databases will remain property of the U.S. Navy.  The contractor shall not retain any government furnished equipment or materials.”

Question 8:  The FBO Sources Sought for the NAVSUP FLC Norfolk "Operational and Environmental Support for Fleet Training Range Complexes and Operations" announcement and the corresponding PWS indicates Solicitation Number N00189-17-R-0022; however in the announcement narrative, top of page 2, instructs offerors to reference N00189-17-T-0026 with our response.   Please confirm that the correct Solicitation Number is N00189-17-R-0022 and that this is the number we should reference in our response.
Answer 8: The correct identification number for the Sources Sought is N00189-17-R-0022.  The identification number N00189-17-T-0026 is incorrect for this requirement.  
